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submitted  vendor  response  to  an  advertised 
solicitation  from  the  West  Virginia  Purchasing 
Bulletin  within  the  Vendor  Self‐Service  portal  at 
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transparency  of  the  bid‐opening  process,  this 
documentation  submitted  online  is  publicly  posted 
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WVPurchasing.gov with any other vendor responses 
to  this  solicitation  submitted  to  the  Purchasing 
Division in hard copy format. 
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Proc Folder :

Solicitation Description :

Proc Type :

Date issued Solicitation Closes Solicitation Response Version

Solicitation Response

Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East

Charleston, WV 25305-0130
Post Office Box 50130

State of West Virginia

437057

Addendum 2-Data Center Storage System (OT18148)

Central Purchase Order

2018-06-05

13:30:00

SR 0210 ESR06041800000005738 1

 VENDOR

VS0000006132

Hewlett Packard Enterprise Company

Comments:

Total Bid : Response Date: Response Time:Total Bid : 

Solicitation Number: CRFQ 0210 ISC1800000015

$570,109.80 2018-06-05 08:36:00

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER

Signature on File FEIN # DATE

All offers subject to all terms and conditions contained in this solicitation

FORM ID : WV-PRC-SR-001

Jessica S Chambers

(304) 558-0246
jessica.s.chambers@wv.gov
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 Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #

Extended Description :

1 3.1.1 Data Center Storage System 1.00000 EA $566,124.050000 $566,124.05

43210000

Data Storage System

Comments: HPE Nimble Storage HF60 with 4 years of support

 Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Ln Total Or Contract Amount

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #

Extended Description :

2 3.1.2 Training 5.00000 EA $797.150000 $3,985.75

43210000

Training - per student price for five (5) students

Comments: HPE Training Credits - Nimble
Unit Price: $797.15
Extended Price: $3,965.75



Purchasing Divison 
2019 Washington Street East 
Post Office Box 50130 
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 

Proc Folder: 437057 

State of West Virgin ia 
Request for Quotation 

21 - Info Technology 

Doc Description: Addendum 2-Data Center Storage System (OT18148) 

Proc Type: Central Purchase Order 
Date Issued Solicitation Closes Solicitation No 

2018-05-18 2018-06-05 CRFQ 

13:30:00 

BID RECEIVING LOCATION 

BID CLERK 

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

PURCHASING DIVISION 

2019 WASHINGTON STE 

CHARLESTON 

us 

VENDOR 

vw 

Vendor Name, Address and Telephone Number: 

Hewlett Packard Enterprise Company 

3000 Hanover Street 

Palo Alto, CA 94304 

650-687 -5817 

FOR INFORMATION CONTACT THE BUYER 

Jessica S Chambers 
(304) 558-0246 

jessica.s.chambers@wv.gov 

Signature 
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FEIN# 47-3298624 
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FORM ID : WV-PRC-CRFQ-001 
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I ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

Addendum 

Addendum No.02 issued to publish and distribute the attached information to the vendor community . 

.................................................................•...... 
The West Virginia Purchasing Division is soliciting bids on behalf of the West Virginia Office of Technology (WVOT) to establish a contract for the 
one-time purchase of an on-premise data storage system w ith encryption capability. Agencies, including PEIA, will utilize this system to encrypt 
data and to meet Federal regulations. The proposed system will be installed in the West Virginia Office of Technology Data Center located at 
1900 Kanawha Blvd. E, Building 6, Room 110, Charleston, WV 25305 per the terms and conditions and specifications as attached. 

INVOICE TO SHIP TO 

RECEIVING 

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY 

1900 KANAWHA BLVD E, BLDG 5 10TH FLOOR 908 BULLITT ST 

CHARLESTON WV25305 CHARLESTON WV 25301-1002 

us us 

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price 

3.1.1 Data Center Storage System 1.00000 EA 

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model# 

43210000 

Extended Description : 

Data Storage System 

INVOICE TO SHIP TO 

RECEIVING 

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY 

1900 KANAWHA BLVD E, BLDG 5 10TH FLOOR 908 BULLITT ST 

CHARLESTON WV25305 CHARLESTON WV 25301 -1002 

us us 

Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price 

2 3.1 .2 Training 5.00000 EA 

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model# 

43210000 

Extended Description : 

Training - per student price for five (5) students 
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$566,124.05                  $566,124.05
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$793.15                        $3,965.75
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HPE Nimble Storage HF60 w/4 Years Support - Please see attached quote.
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HPE Training Credits - Nimble - Please see attached quote.
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              TOTAL COST:  $570,089.80
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ISC1800000015 Draft Addendum 2-Data Center Storage System of 3 

(OT18148) 

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDIT IONS 

See attached document(s) for additional Terms and Conditions 

mreuss
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Please see attachment regarding the Terms and Conditions.



 

 

 

 

Attachment to  

State of West Virginia 

Request for Quotation 

RFQ No. CRFQ 0210 ISC180000015 

 

Terms and Conditions 

HPE proposes a contract option available to the State for its consideration. The proposed contract, with 
governing contract terms and conditions, is the MHEC (Midwestern Higher Education Compact) Contract 
Number MHEC-10012015 (“Contract”). The contract can be viewed at the following URL:  

https://b2b.hpe.com/;jsessionid=F1F701E0EA471A102CADB8CA0961476D.g9t6612g_WHA-General-Inst 

Leveraging the established Contract will expedite the contract negotiation cycle for this award, and 
enable the State to quickly proceed with working with HPE to purchase the proposed equipment and 
services and eliminates negotiation of a separate contract.  However, should the State’s award of a 
contract under this RFQ require alternate terms and conditions from the MHEC Contract, HPE agrees to 
good faith negotiations to establish a mutually agreed upon contract under similar terms.  

 

 

 

https://b2b.hpe.com/;jsessionid=F1F701E0EA471A102CADB8CA0961476D.g9t6612g_WHA-General-Inst


SOLICITATION NUMBER: CRFQ 1sc1aoooooo15 
Addendum Number: No.02 

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as 
("Solicitation") to reflect the change(s) identified and described below. 

Applicable Addendum Category: 

Modify bid opening date and time 

[ t/' I Modify specifications of product or service being sought 

[ t/' I Attachment of vendor questions and responses 

Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet 

Correction of error 

Other 

Description of Modification to Solicitation: 

Addendum issued to publish and distribute the attached documentation to the vendor community. 

1. The purpose of this addendum is to address all technical questions received. 

No additional changes. 

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been 
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference. 

Terms and Conditions: 

I. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in 
full force and effect. 

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by 
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith. 
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum 
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing. 

Revised 6/8/2012 
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CRFQ ISC18*15 - Data Center Storage 

Vendor Questions and OT Responses 

5/14/18 

Question 01 

3.1.1.4 Is this SPB of storage not including dedupe/compression or other data reduction technologies? 

WVOT Response 01 

The SPB does not include assumed space savings gained by deduplication or compression technologies. 

Question 02 

3.1.1.15 Please define "native-to-native" storage replication . Are you desiring the solution proposed to 
be able to use native replication tools provided by the storage array to replicate to a cloud provider? 

WVOT Response 02 

"Cloud enabled" is being defined as having the capability to connect to a cloud service provider 
"natively" within the system. 

Question 03 

3.1.1.16 Please define "cloud ready." Are you desiring a solution that can run as an EC2 instance within 
AWS or as a Azure instance? 

WVOT Response 03 

Now 3.1.1.17, "Cloud ready" is being defined as being able to tier to a cloud storage provider. 

Question 04 

3.1.1.19 Do you have a desired implementation of triple parity raid in mind or can each solution provide 
this in it's own way? 

WVOT Response 04 

Now 3.1.1.20, The Vendor's system must have triple parity RAID, three disk failure on RAID array. 

Question 05 

Useable storage (amount and what RAID set) 

WVOT Response 05 

If referring to 3.1.1.20, the system must have 300TB of useable storage without losing any of that 300TB 
to triple parity. 

Question 06 

Level of support/installation 

WVOT Response 06 

If referring to 3.1.1.20, the system must include full support as defined in the solicitation. The WVOT 
will install the equipment with existing IT staff. 

Question 07 

Is IOPS required 
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CRFQ ISC18*15- Data Center Storage 
Vendor Questions and OT Responses 

5/14/18 

WVOT Response 07 
Yes, 155,000 IOPS is required, as defined in 3.1.1.10. 

Question 08 
3.1.1.2: How many servers will connect to this system with the number of volumes and initiators? 

WVOT Response 08 

Up to 150 - 75 per fabric for fabric A and B 

Question 09 

3.1.1.3: NL-SAS (Nearline-SAS} implies drive rotational speed of 7,200 RPM. Does WVOT require any 

15,000 or 10,000 RPM drives? 

WVOT Response 09 

No, the system must be able to provide performance for virtual machines, SQL LUNs, NAS and various 

other storage systems. 

Question 10 

Does WVOT have a preference for what percentage of the disk space is Flash and what percentage is 

non-Flash? 

WVOT Response 10 

The WVOT does not have a preference for the percentage as long as the system includes both Flash and 

Non-Flash. 

Question 11 

Does WVOT require automatic tiering of storage between Flash and non-Flash storage? 

WVOT Response 11 

Yes, the specifications have been revised to reflect this change. 

Question 12 

Is the intent of the Flash drives to be used as cache - or does WVOT require the Flash drives for volume 

provisioning? 

WVOT Response 12 

Cache 

Question 13 

Will WVOT require "pinning" devices or volumes to either Flash or Non-Flash drive pools? 

WVOT Response 13 

No 

Question 14 

3.1.1.4: Please elaborate on "without replacement of existing components" ... is this all of the 

components in the solution? 

WVOT Response 14 
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CRFQ ISC18*15- Data Center Storage 
Vendor Questions and OT Responses 
5/14/18 

System must be modular, meaning that components (i.e., more storage) can be added without replacing 
and/or removing the existing components. 

Question 15 
Is this just the disk drives - i.e. "data in place" upgrade? 

WVOT Response 15 
No 

Question 16 
Does this mean you require "Scale-Out" architecture where every storage node or appliance that is 

added also has compute, memory and connectivity? 

WVOT Response 16 
Please refer to 3.1.l.4 for the required specification. 

Question 17 
If not Scale-Out, would WVOT approve upgrading storage "heads" with more processing, ports and 

memory to accommodate 16x growth? 

WVOT Response 17 
Please see WVOT Response 16 

Question 18 
Growing from 300TB to 5,000TB is 16x growth in storage. Does this mean your IOPS will grow 

16x? Does this mean your server count and/or device/volume count will grow 16x? 

WVOT Response 18 
No, this is for data growth capacity. IOPS will increase with virtual workload added. 

Question 19 
3.1.1.5: "including Windows personal computers" implies that this storage w ill require SMB/CIFS and/or 

NFS mounts. Does this storage require native "file storage" capabil ity to support Windows clients? 

WVOT Response 19 
Yes 

Question 20 
3.1.1.7: "standard office file types" and "image files" implies "file storage" such as Object, SMB or 

NFS. Per previous question, does this storage also require NAS (SMB/CIFS/NFS) capabi lities in addit ion 

to SAN? 

WVOT Response 20 
Yes 

Question 21 
3.1.1.8: A "single point of failure" not resulting in data loss implies a RAID protection (or equivalent) of 

RAID-1 or RAID-5. i.e. you can lose one drive with RAID-1 and not lose data. Double parity means you 
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CRFQ ISC18*15- Data Center Storage 
Vendor Questions and OT Responses 

5/14/18 

can lose two drives. Triple parity, which is what WVOT asks for in Section 3.1.1.19 can tolerate three 

simultaneous drive losses without data loss. Does WVOT require single point of fa ilure redundancy? 

WVOT Response 21 
Triple parity is requ ired, as it provide the most redundancy in disk. 

Question 22 
3.1.1.10: What 1/0 Block Size should be used for performance modeling? 

WVOT Response 22 
Performance modeling is not a part of the required specification 3.1.1.10 

Question 23 
3.1.1.12: Please provide clarity around the definition of "inline deduplication and 

compression" ... Dedupe and compression happening "inline" to what? If a block of data is written from 

a host - to cache/RAM - then to disk - then either promoted or demoted to a specific t ier of 

storage .... at which point "inline" does WVOT expect the block of data to be deduped and compressed? 

WVOT Response 23 
Cache/RAM - then to disk 

Question 24 
3.1.1.14: Does WVOT require NIST certification FIPS 140-2 for data at rest encryption? 

WVOT Response 24 
The WVOT is unsure what is meant here; NIST doesn't provide any cert ification. The Vendor must 

validate it follows NIST requirements, which includes using FIPS 140-2 for data at rest encryption. The 

Vendor must provide this validation via written attestation, which can be a notarized letter certifying 

compliance or an audit report demonstrating Vendor's compliance. 

Question 25 

Does WVOT require keeping their failed hard drives? 

WVOT Response 25 
Yes 

Question 26 
Does WVOT have an encryption preference - i.e. Self-Encrypting Drives or controller-based or host­

based? 

WVOT Response 26 

No 

Question 27 
3.1.1.15 Please provide clarity on what "cloud enabled" means. Native to Native storage rep lication 

implies homogenous replication. Meaning if you have a Model A storage array - you need another 

Model A storage array for replication . Heterogenous replication impl ies a Model A storage array can 

replicate to a Model T. 
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CRFQ ISC18*15 - Data Center Storage 

Vendor Questions and OT Responses 

5/14/18 

WVOT Response 27 
Please see WVOT Response 02 

Question 28 
3.1.1.16 Please provide clarity on what "cloud ready" means for storage. Does this mean the array 

needs to be able to tier to a cloud storage provider? Does this mean the storage array needs to be able 

to support on-site storage for compute resources in the cloud? Does this mean the storage array needs 

to be able to replicate to the cloud? Cloud means many things to many people depending on context. 

WVOT Response 28 
Please see WVOT Response 03 

Question 29 
3.1.1.18 WVOT is requesting "six nines" of availability which equates to 2.59 seconds of downtime per 

month. "Five nines" of availability equates to 25.9 seconds of downtime per month. Is Six Nines truly 

required by WVOT? Even Azure and Amazon only provide 99.99% "Four Nines" uptime and WVOT is 

requesting the ability to leverage these cloud storage providers. 

WVOT Response 29 
Now 3.1.1.19, 99.99% is sufficient. The specification has been modified to reflect this. 

Question 30 
3.1.1.19: Most storage solutions leverage modern and proprietary data protection methods. Instead of 
asking for "Triple Parity RAID" please define the number of components WVOT can tolerate losing 
before a) data is inaccessible and b) data is lost. 

WVOT Response 30 
Now 3.1.1.20, Three 

Question 31 
3.1.1.20: Wil l WVOT be using HBA load balancing software on all of the hosts? 

WVOT Response 31 
Now 3.1.1.21, yes 

Question 32 
3.1.1.21: For predictive analytics, which reports and/or features are required? What is the software 
supposed to analyze and predict? 

WVOT Response 32 
Now 3.1.1.22, IOPS/workloads 

Question 33 
3.1.1.24: Please provide clarity on what "must support direct integration with Veeam" means as far as 
feature functionality. 

WVOT Response 33 
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CRFQ ISC18*15 - Data Center Storage 

Vendor Questions and OT Responses 
5/14/18 

Now 3.1.1.25, Veeam must be able to integrate and direct snapshots within the storage solution 

Question 34 
3.1.1.25: Requiring 10U of rack space or less implies installation in a customer-provided rack. Is this the 
case - or does WVOT want the storage installed in its own rack? How many Rack Units of space does 
the maximum 5,000TB of usable capacity need to fit inside of? 

WVOT Response 34 

Now 3.1.1.26, The storage will be installed in a WVOT-owned rack. 300TB should fit in 10 RUs; 
therefore, 5,000TB should fit in no more than 167 RUs. 

Question 35 
In section 3.1.3.1 are we "Ideal Integrations" responsible for the preventative maintenance portion of 

this contract? Also can you please define engineering changes? 

WVOT Response 35 
Yes, preventative maintenance is required. The specification has been changed to eliminate 
"engineering changes" from the requirements. 

Question 36 

In section 3.1.4 it states that the warranty period wil l begin after the acceptance of the syst em (30 

days). Then t he Nimble warranty starts (48 months). Since this is just for hardware does that reference 

the date the product is received? Is there another project for the labor portion of this or will it be 

performed by the existing IT staff? 

WVOT Response 36 

30 days from the when the system has been installed and is working as intended. Existing IT staff w il l 
install the equipment. 
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REQUEST FOR QUOT A TION 
Storage Equipment for Data Center (OT18148) 

SPECIFICATIONS 

1. PURPOSE AND SCOPE: The West Virginia Purchasing Division is soliciting bids on 
behalf of the West Virginia Office of Technology (WVOT) to establish a contract for the 
one-time purchase of an on-premise data storage system with encryption capability. 
Agencies, including PEIA, will utilize this system to encrypt data and to meet Federal 
regulations. The proposed system will be installed in the West Virginia Office of 
Technology Data Center located at 1900 Kanawha Blvd. E, Building 6, Room 110, 
Charleston, WV 25305. 

2. DEFINITIONS: The terms listed below shall have the meanings assigned to them 
below. Additional definitions can be found in section 2 of the General Terms and 
Conditions. 

2.1 "Agency" means the West Virginia Office of Technology (WVOT). 

2.2 "Contract" means the binding agreement that is entered into between the State and the 
Vendor to provide the items requested in this solicitation. 

2.3 "Contract Item" means all hardware, software, and services necessary to provide an 
on premise data storage system with encryption capability as more fully described by 
these specifications. 

2.4 "Pricing Page" means the pages, contained in wvOASIS or attached as Exhibit A, 
upon which Vendor should list its proposed price for the Contract Items. 

2.5 "RFQ" means the official request for quotation published by the Purchasing 
Division. 

2.6 "Solicitation" means the official notice of an opportunity to supply the State with 
goods or services that is published by the Purchasing Division. 

2. 7 "Vendor" means any entity submitting a bid in response to this solicitation, the entity 
that has been selected as the lowest responsible vendor, or the entity that has been 
awarded the Contract as context requires. 

2.8 "PEIA" means Public Employees Insurance Agency 

2.9 "HIP AA" means Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act 

2.10 "IOPS" means Input-Output Per Second 

2.11 "SAN" means Storage Area Network 

Revised 10/27 /2014 



REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
Storage Equipment for Data Center (OT18148) 

2.12 "WVOT" or "OT" means the West Virginia Office of Technology 

2.13 "SLA" means Service Level Agreement 

3. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS: 

3.1 Mandatory Contract Item Requirements: Contract Item must meet or exceed the 
mandatory requirements listed below. 

3.1.1 Storage System 

Revised 10/27 /2014 

3.1.1.1 The Vendor must list the cost of all items (hardware, software, and 
training services) being bid in its response to this RFQ in Exhibit 
A. This list must also include the total cost of the bid for the 
covered warranty period, which is four years, and should be 
submitted with the bid, and must be submitted upon request. 

3.1.1.2 The proposed system must have a minimum of three hundred (300) 
terabytes (TB) of usable storage. The 300TB does not include 
assumed space savings gained by deduplication or compression 
technologies. 

3.1.1.3 The proposed system must consist of a combination of NL-SAS 
(Nearline-SAS) hard drives and SSDs (Solid State Drives) that 
allow for the minimum usable storage listed in 3 .1.1.2. 

3.1.1.4 The proposed system must be expandable, without replacement of 
existing components, to a minimum of (5) Petabytes (PB) of usable 
storage. 

3.1.1.5 Storage on the proposed system must be accessible to the State by 
multiple clients, including Windows personal computers and file 
servers. 

3.1.1.6 Storage on the proposed system must allow the State to provision 
and segment the storage among all State Agencies. Segmentation 
will change based on needs, but storage must meet 300TB 
minimum. 

3.1.1. 7 The proposed system must host production SQL databases, standard 
office file types, virtual machines, and image files 



REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
Storage Equipment for Data Center (OT18148) 

3.1.1.20 The proposed system must include a minimum of triple parity raid 
protection. 

3.1.1.21 The proposed system must allow the WVOT to upgrade system 
firmware with no downtime. 

3.1.1.22 The proposed system must provide native predictive analytics. 

3.1.1.23 The proposed system must have the ability to scale performance 
and capacity non-disruptively. 

3.1.1.24 The proposed system must include the ability to monitor Virtual 
Machine performance utilizing native SAN tools. 

3.1.1.25 The proposed system must support direct integration with Veeam 
version 9.5 or greater. 

3.1.1.26 The proposed system must have a chassis footprint no larger than 
ten (10) standard server rack units (RU) 

3.1.2 Vendor must provide a per student rate for training for five (5) Agency 
personnel to cover all configuration and operation functions of the proposed 
system. Remote training is acceptable. 

3.1.3 Service and Support Level 

3.1.3.1 The Vendor must warrant and maintain the system for a period of 
forty-eight (48) months, effective upon acceptance of the equipment 
by the Agency. During this 48-month period, the Vendor shall make 
any necessary repairs, replace any defective parts, perform 
preventive maintenance, and modifications to hardware and 
software and otherwise maintain the system at no additional cost to 
the Agency. 

3.1.3.2 The Vendor must provide escalating, multilevel support services. 
This service must be 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year 
(phone, email, chat), with a non-critical response time of four ( 4) 
hours, and a critical-response time of one (1) hour. Criticality will 
be determined by the Agency. 

3.1.4 System Acceptance 

Revised 10/27 /2014 



REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
Storage Equipment for Data Center (OT18148) 

3.1.4.1 The Agency will formally accept the system after the hardware and 
software have been installed and confirmed to be working properly 
for thirty (30) consecutive days. The Agency will issue a request for 
Change Order to the West Virginia Purchasing Division stating 
acceptance of the system, thereby beginning the forty-eight ( 48) 
months of warranty as specified in Section 3 .1.3 .1. 

4. CONTRACT AW ARD: 

4.1 Contract Award: The Contract is intended to provide Agencies with a 
purchase price for the Contract Items. The Contract shall be awarded to the 
Vendor that provides the Contract Items meeting the required specifications 
for the lowest overall total cost as shown on the Pricing Pages. 

4.2 Pricing Page: Vendor must complete the Pricing Page by entering the total 
price for the system (including delivery, installation, testing, training), and 48-
month warranty. Vendor must complete the Pricing Page in full as failure to 
complete the Pricing Page in its entirety may result in Vendor's bid being 
disqualified. 

Vendor should type or electronically enter the information into the Pricing Page 
to prevent errors in the evaluation. 

5. PAYMENT: 

5.1 Payment: Vendor shall accept payment in accordance with the payment procedures 
of the State of West Virginia. 

6. DELIVERY AND RETURN: 

6.1 Shipment and Delivery: Vendor shall ship the Contract Items immediately after 
being awarded this Contract and receiving a purchase order or notice to proceed. 
Vendor shall deliver the Contract Items within 30 working days after receiving a 
purchase order or notice to proceed. Contract Items must be delivered to Agency at 
Building 6, Room B-110, 1900 Kanawha Blvd E., Charleston, WV 25305. 

6.2 Late Delivery: The Agency placing the order under this Contract must be notified 
in writing if the shipment of the Contract Items will be delayed for any reason. Any 
delay in delivery that could cause harm to an Agency will be grounds for cancellation 
of the Contract, and/or obtaining the Contract Items from a third party. 

Revised 10/27 /2014 



REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
Storage Equipment for Data Center (OT18148) 

Any Agency seeking to obtain the Contract Items from a third party under this 
provision must first obtain approval of the Purchasing Division. 

6.3 Delivery Payment/Risk of Loss: Vendor shall deliver the Contract Items F.O.B. 
destination to the Agency's location. 

6.4 Return of Unacceptable Items: If the Agency deems the Contract Items to be 
unacceptable, the Contract Items shall be returned to Vendor at Vendor' s expense 
and with no restocking charge. Vendor shall either make arrangements for the return 
within five (5) days of being notified that items are unacceptable, or permit the 
Agency to arrange for the return and reimburse Agency for delivery expenses. If the 
original packaging cannot be utilized for the return, Vendor will supply the Agency 
with appropriate return packaging upon request. All returns of unacceptable items 
shall be F.0.B. the Agency's location. The returned product shall either be replaced, 
or the Agency shall receive a full credit or refund for the purchase price, at the 
Agency's discretion. 

6.5 Return Due to Agency Error: Items ordered in error by the Agency will be returned 
for credit within 30 days of receipt, F.O.B. Vendor's location. Vendor shall not 
charge a restocking fee if returned products are in a resalable condition. Items shall 
be deemed to be in a resalable condition if they are unused and in the original 
packaging. Any restocking fee for items not in a resalable condition shall be the 
lower of the Vendor' s customary restocking fee or 5% of the total invoiced value of 
the returned items. 

7 VENDORDEFAULT: 

7.1 The following shall be considered a vendor default under this Contract. 
7.1.1 Failure to provide Contract Items in accordance with the requirements 

contained herein. 

7 .1.2 Failure to comply with other specifications and requirements contained 
herein. 

7.1.3 Failure to comply with any laws, rules, and ordinances applicable to the 
Contract Services provided under this Contract. 

7.1.4 Failure to remedy deficient performance upon request. 

7.2 The following remedies shall be available to Agency upon default. 

7 .2.1 Immediate cancellation of the Contract. 
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
Storage Equipment for Data Center (OT18148) 

7 .2.2 Immediate cancellation of one or more release orders issued under this 
Contract. 

7.2.3 Any other remedies available in law or equity. 

Revised 10/27 / 2014 



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FOI~M 
SOLICITATION NO.: CRF0-0210-ISC1800000015 

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this 

addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below. 
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. 

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the 

necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc. 

Addendum Numbers Received: 
(Check the box next to each addendum received) 

[ X] Addendum No. 1 Addendum No. 6 

[ X] Addendum No. 2 Addendum No. 7 

Addendum No. 3 Addendum No. 8 

Addendum No. 4 Addendum No. 9 

Addendum No. 5 Addendum No. 10 

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I 

further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made duri ng any oral 

discussion held between Vendor's representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the 

information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding. 

Hewlett Packard Enterprise Company 

Company 

~~r;zcd Signature 

6/4/2018 

Date 

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing. 
Revised 6/8no12 
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 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                                                                        

Addendum

Addendum No.01 issued to publish and distribute the attached information to the vendor community.

************************************************************************
The West Virginia Purchasing Division is soliciting bids on behalf of the West Virginia Office of Technology (WVOT) to establish a contract for the
one-time purchase of an on-premise data storage system with encryption capability.  Agencies, including PEIA, will utilize this system to encrypt
data and to meet Federal regulations.  The proposed system will be installed in the West Virginia Office of Technology Data Center located at
1900 Kanawha Blvd. E, Building 6, Room 110, Charleston, WV 25305 per the terms and conditions and specifications as attached.

 INVOICE TO                                                                                                           SHIP TO

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY

1900 KANAWHA BLVD E, BLDG 5 10TH FLOOR

CHARLESTON WV25305

US

RECEIVING

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY

908 BULLITT ST

CHARLESTON WV 25301-1002

US

 Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price

1 3.1.1 Data Center Storage System 1.00000 EA

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #

Extended Description :

43210000

Data Storage System

 INVOICE TO                                                                                                           SHIP TO

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY

1900 KANAWHA BLVD E, BLDG 5 10TH FLOOR

CHARLESTON WV25305

US

RECEIVING

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY

908 BULLITT ST

CHARLESTON WV 25301-1002

US

 Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price

2 3.1.2 Training 5.00000 EA

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #

Extended Description :

43210000

Training - per student price for five (5) students
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$566,124.05                   $566,124.05
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HPE Nimble Storage HF60 w/4 years support - Please see attached quote.
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$793.15                    $3,965.75
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HPE Training Credits - Nimble - Please see attached quote.
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Total Cost:  $570,089.80
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Attachment to  

State of West Virginia 

Request for Quotation 

RFQ No. CRFQ 0210 ISC180000015 

 

Terms and Conditions 

HPE proposes a contract option available to the State for its consideration. The proposed contract, with 
governing contract terms and conditions, is the MHEC (Midwestern Higher Education Compact) Contract 
Number MHEC-10012015 (“Contract”). The contract can be viewed at the following URL:  

https://b2b.hpe.com/;jsessionid=F1F701E0EA471A102CADB8CA0961476D.g9t6612g_WHA-General-Inst 

Leveraging the established Contract will expedite the contract negotiation cycle for this award, and 
enable the State to quickly proceed with working with HPE to purchase the proposed equipment and 
services and eliminates negotiation of a separate contract.  However, should the State’s award of a 
contract under this RFQ require alternate terms and conditions from the MHEC Contract, HPE agrees to 
good faith negotiations to establish a mutually agreed upon contract under similar terms.  

 

 

 

https://b2b.hpe.com/;jsessionid=F1F701E0EA471A102CADB8CA0961476D.g9t6612g_WHA-General-Inst
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 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:                                                                                                        

Addendum

Addendum No.02 issued to publish and distribute the attached information to the vendor community.

************************************************************************
The West Virginia Purchasing Division is soliciting bids on behalf of the West Virginia Office of Technology (WVOT) to establish a contract for the
one-time purchase of an on-premise data storage system with encryption capability.  Agencies, including PEIA, will utilize this system to encrypt
data and to meet Federal regulations.  The proposed system will be installed in the West Virginia Office of Technology Data Center located at
1900 Kanawha Blvd. E, Building 6, Room 110, Charleston, WV 25305 per the terms and conditions and specifications as attached.

 INVOICE TO                                                                                                           SHIP TO

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY

1900 KANAWHA BLVD E, BLDG 5 10TH FLOOR

CHARLESTON WV25305

US

RECEIVING

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY

908 BULLITT ST

CHARLESTON WV 25301-1002

US

 Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price

1 3.1.1 Data Center Storage System 1.00000 EA

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #

Extended Description :

43210000

Data Storage System

 INVOICE TO                                                                                                           SHIP TO

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY

1900 KANAWHA BLVD E, BLDG 5 10TH FLOOR

CHARLESTON WV25305

US

RECEIVING

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY

908 BULLITT ST

CHARLESTON WV 25301-1002

US

 Line Comm Ln Desc Qty Unit Issue Unit Price Total Price

2 3.1.2 Training 5.00000 EA

Comm Code Manufacturer Specification Model #

Extended Description :

43210000

Training - per student price for five (5) students
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$566,124.05                  $566,124.05
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HPE Nimble Storage HF60 w/4 Years Support - Please see attached quote.
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$793.15                        $3,965.75
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HPE Training Credits - Nimble - Please see attached quote.
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TOTAL COST:  $570,089.80
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Please see attachment regarding the Terms and Conditions.



 

 

 

 

Attachment to  

State of West Virginia 

Request for Quotation 

RFQ No. CRFQ 0210 ISC180000015 

 

Terms and Conditions 

HPE proposes a contract option available to the State for its consideration. The proposed contract, with 
governing contract terms and conditions, is the MHEC (Midwestern Higher Education Compact) Contract 
Number MHEC-10012015 (“Contract”). The contract can be viewed at the following URL:  

https://b2b.hpe.com/;jsessionid=F1F701E0EA471A102CADB8CA0961476D.g9t6612g_WHA-General-Inst 

Leveraging the established Contract will expedite the contract negotiation cycle for this award, and 
enable the State to quickly proceed with working with HPE to purchase the proposed equipment and 
services and eliminates negotiation of a separate contract.  However, should the State’s award of a 
contract under this RFQ require alternate terms and conditions from the MHEC Contract, HPE agrees to 
good faith negotiations to establish a mutually agreed upon contract under similar terms.  

 

 

 

https://b2b.hpe.com/;jsessionid=F1F701E0EA471A102CADB8CA0961476D.g9t6612g_WHA-General-Inst
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TOTAL COST:  $570,089.80
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Please see attachment regarding the Terms and Conditions.
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Attachment to  

State of West Virginia 

Request for Quotation 

RFQ No. CRFQ 0210 ISC180000015 

 

Terms and Conditions 

HPE proposes a contract option available to the State for its consideration. The proposed contract, with 
governing contract terms and conditions, is the MHEC (Midwestern Higher Education Compact) Contract 
Number MHEC-10012015 (“Contract”). The contract can be viewed at the following URL:  

https://b2b.hpe.com/;jsessionid=F1F701E0EA471A102CADB8CA0961476D.g9t6612g_WHA-General-Inst 

Leveraging the established Contract will expedite the contract negotiation cycle for this award, and 
enable the State to quickly proceed with working with HPE to purchase the proposed equipment and 
services and eliminates negotiation of a separate contract.  However, should the State’s award of a 
contract under this RFQ require alternate terms and conditions from the MHEC Contract, HPE agrees to 
good faith negotiations to establish a mutually agreed upon contract under similar terms.  

 

 

 

https://b2b.hpe.com/;jsessionid=F1F701E0EA471A102CADB8CA0961476D.g9t6612g_WHA-General-Inst
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Page 1 of 4
.

Contact Name:
Phone:

Address:
Email:
Fax Number:

Date:

Terms:

RFQ #:
HPE Sales Contact:

HPE Sales Contact Email:

Submit Purchase Order To:

Contract ID:

Quote #: Bridget Shay

bshay@hpe.comMHEC-10012015

NT30 AFTER INVOICE DATE

NQ00150113-01

September 2, 2018

US-SLED-ORDERS@hpe.com

Solution Overview

Support

Sub-total

Net Price

Hardware

Software

473,663.80

0.01

96,425.99

USD 570,089.80

Grand Total:

June 1, 2018

Solution

Total weight 183.251Ship Via

Estimated FreightFreight 0.00

Email:

HPE Purchasing contact

Quote summary NQ00150113-01

Sold To Address: Ship To Address:

Parkersburg, West Virginia, 26101-5147
US

West Virginia Office Of Technology

US

Customer details

USD 570,089.80

Quote Segment: SLED

400 5th St

+1 716 319 8956HPE Sales Contact Phone:
HPE Sales Contact Fax:

400 5th St
Parkersburg, West Virginia, 26101-5147

West Virginia Office Of Technology

In reply to your request: Expires On:West Virginia Office Of Technology

0.00

0.00

Installation

Other

Hewlett Packard Enterprise Proprietary for Customer Use Only - Do Not Share.

Legal Quotation:
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Legal Quotation:
.

The following structured solution is offered for sale with a defined configuration menu and solution adjustment. Changing
the configuration may affect the offer.

Quote details

No. Qty Product Description Ext Net Price EDT

1 5112022581-04 WV_BOM_531 570,089.80

0100 1 Q8H40A HPE NS HF60 Hybrid CTO Base Array 108,670.55 10 days

0101 1 Q8B57B HPE NS HF40/60 Hybrid 210TB FIO HDD Bndl 101,522.71 10 days

0102 1 Q8B66B HPE NS HF40/60 23.04TB FIO Cache Bndl 92,150.91 10 days

0103 1 Q8C04B HPE NS 4x16Gb FC 4p FIO Adptr Kit 25,380.68 10 days

0104 1 Q8G27B HPE NS NOS Default FIO Software 0.01 10 days

0105 2 Q8J15A HPE NS AS3112 to C13 AU FIO Power Cord 0.02 10 days

0200 1 Q8G48B HPE NS HF40/60 ES3 210TB 17TB CTO Shelf 145,938.91 10 days

0201 2 Q8J15A HPE NS AS3112 to C13 AU FIO Power Cord 0.02 10 days

0300 1 HT6Z1A4 HPE NS 4Y FC 4H Parts Exch w DMR Supp 0.00 Support product

1 HT6Z1A4#ZFK HPE NS HF60 Hybrid Base Array Supp 26,286.45 Support product

1 HT6Z1A4#ZFC HPE NS HF40/60 23.04TB Cache Bndl Supp 17,332.63 Support product

1 HT6Z1A4#ZFV HPE NS HF40/60 ES3 210TB 17TB Shelf Supp 19,673.20 Support product

1 HT6Z1A4#ZFW HPE NS HF40/60 Hybr 210TB HDD Bndl Supp 20,630.53 Support product

1 HT6Z1A4#ZGG HPE NS 16Gb FC 4p Adptr Supp 8,537.43 Support product

0400 1 U5466S HP Care Pack 0.00 Support product

5 U5466S#4BA HPE Credits for Total Education SVC 3,965.75 Support product

Sub-Total: USD 570,089.80

Freight Estimated Freight Total weightShip Via 0.00183.251(kg)

Grand Total: USD 570,089.80

Hewlett Packard Enterprise Proprietary for Customer Use Only - Do Not Share.
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Legal Quotation:
.

The following structured solution is offered for sale with a defined configuration menu and solution adjustment. Changing
the configuration may affect the offer.

Quote details

Hewlett Packard Enterprise Proprietary for Customer Use Only - Do Not Share.
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Legal Quotation:
.

Terms & Conditions

Unless the customer has another valid agreement with Hewlett Packard Enterprise, this quotation is governed by Hewlett Packard Enterprise Customer
Terms-Portfolio.  A copy of these terms can be found on-line at http://www8.hp.com/us/en/hpe/hp-information/end-user-agreement/terms.html or a copy
can be requested from your Customer Service Representative.

For inquiries regarding this quote please contact your HPE sales rep
Upon issuing a Purchase Order to Hewlett Packard Enterprise please include the following: • Hewlett Packard Enterprise listed as the Vendor• Bill to &
ship to addresses• PO# and valid Hewlett Packard Enterprise quote number• Hewlett Packard Enterprise Contract ID as referenced in your quote from
HPE (if applicable)• Contact name, phone number & e-Mail address• For electronic software include the end user e-Mail Address• Requested delivery
date (per SLA requirements) and any special delivery requirements• Tax status • If support is ordered provide the end user’s name and phone number.
For upgrades include the serial number or the support identifier for contract entitlement.
*Prices are exclusive of use, sales value added and other taxes. Should the item(s) being quoted herein be exempt from sales tax please include the
appropriate valid tax exemption certificate referencing Hewlett Packard Enterprise as the vendor.
*If quoted herein, Remarketed Products are fully remanufactured and carry new product warranty. Purchase is subject to inventory availability at receipt of
order. Inventory may not be reserved. Hewlett Packard Enterprise reserves the right to substitute new components if appropriate, or to cancel orders by
notifying the customer if necessary components are unavailable.
*If quoted herein, Hewlett Packard Enterprise Promotions must be ordered as quoted, no substitutions will be allowed. POs must be received on or prior to
the expiration date of the quote or special promotion whichever comes first.
*If quoted herein, Hewlett Packard Enterprise Consignment/Demo equipment is currently at the location listed on this quote. Issuing a PO against this
formal quotation will imply acceptance and delivery of the Consignment/Demo inventory. The standard warranty applicable to new equipment will apply.
Some demo equipment may contain products that are remanufactured to be functionally equivalent to new.
Unless indicated differently this quote is subject to the terms and conditions as set forth in your Contract ID as referenced in your quote from HPE.

Quote contains special discounts.  Unless the customer has another valid agreement with Hewlett Packard Enterprise, this quotation is governed by
Hewlett Packard  Enterprise Customer Terms - Portfolio.  A copy of these terms can be found on-line at http://www8.hp.com/us/en/hpe/hp-
information/end-user-agreement/terms.html.

Hewlett Packard Enterprise Proprietary for Customer Use Only - Do Not Share.
© Copyright 2017 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Development LP.



 CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 

05/30/2018
 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed.  If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to 
the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER 

 

Marsh Risk and Insurance Services, Inc. 
CA License #0437153 
777 S. Figueroa Street 
Los Angeles, CA  90017 

CONTACT 
NAME:  

Mary Reuss
 

PHONE  
(A/C, No, Ext): 

512-319-0011
 

FAX  
(A/C, No):  

EMAIL 
ADDRESS: 

mary.reuss@hpe.com
 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC # 

INSURER A: Old Republic Insurance Co. 24147 
INSURED                           

 

Hewlett Packard Enterprise 
Company 
3000 Hanover Street 
Palo Alto, CA 94304    

INSURED (Additional Entity) 

 

INSURER B: Element Insurance Ltd.  

INSURER C:   

INSURER D:   

INSURER E:   

INSURER F:   

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:  
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
LTR 

TYPE OF INSURANCE 
ADDL 
INSR 

SUBR 
WVD POLICY NUMBER 

POLICY EFF 
(MM/DD/YYYY) 

POLICY EXP 
(MM/DD/YYYY) 

LIMITS 

A 
GENERAL LIABILITY 

 COMMERICAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

 CLAIMS-MADE    OCCUR 

       

       

GEN’L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 

  

MWZY 311124 

 

 

 

 

9/30/2017 

 

 

 

 

9/30/2018 

 

 

 

 

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 2,500,000 
DAMAGE TO RENTED 
PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 2,500,000 

MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000 

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 2,500,000 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ Not Applicable 

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ Not Applicable 

 POLICY  PRO- 
JECT  LOC  

 
$ 

A 
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 

  

MWTB 311122 

 

 

 

9/30/2017 

 

 

 

9/30/2018 

 

 

 

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 
(Ea accident) $ 2,500,000 

 ANY AUTO   
BODILY INJURY 
(Per person) 

$  

 
ALL OWNED 
AUTOS  

SCHEDULED 
AUTOS 

BODILY INJURY 
(Per accident) 

$  

 HIRED AUTOS  
NON-OWNED 
AUTOS 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 
(Per accident) 

$  

 LEASED        
   
 

$  

B  UMBRELLA LIAB  OCCUR 

 EXCESS LIAB  CLAIMS-MADE 

  

936-1XL0004 

***XS 2.5M SIR*** 

***OR UNDERLYING POLICY*** 

4/01/2018 

 

 

4/01/2019 

 

 

EACH OCCURRENCE $ 500,000  

AGGREGATE $ 500,000 

 
 DED   RETENTION $       

 $  

A 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY 

N/A  

MWC 311121 00 

“As respects WC only, all 
states, except CA, WA, OH 
and Monopolistic States” 

9/30/2017 

 

 

9/30/2018 

 

 

 
WC STATU-

TORY LIMITS  OTHER  

ANY 
PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTI
VE OFFICER/MEMBER 
EXCLUDED? 

Y/N 

N E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000 

(MANDATORY IN NH) 

If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

E.L. DISEASE - EA 
EMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000 

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 1,000,000 

       
Check box if Certificate 
Holder requests the 
following: 

Additional Insured:  

 

Waiver of 

Subrogation:   

 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required) 

Certificate Holder is included as an additional insured under the General Liability Insurance where required by Contract.

 

Certificate Holder is included as an additional insured under the General Liability insurance where required by contract.
 

 

 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 
 

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Office of Technology
908 Bullitt Street
Charleston, WV  25301-1002

 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED 
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

 

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

 




